
 
 

HUDSON SCHOOL COMMITTEE 

August 20, 2019 

155 Apsley Street – Administration Building 

7:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order 

 

II. Approval of Minutes 

 Regular Meeting: July 30, 2019 

  

III. Public Participation: 
 

In order to efficiently conduct the business of the School Committee and provide for public input, 

please keep in mind the following: 

 Speakers should address their issues and concerns, and avoid 

personal attacks; 

 Persons addressing the Committee should refrain from reading long statements. If such 

statements are considered necessary for background material, then these statements should 

be furnished to the Committee prior to the meeting; and 

 Persons addressing the Committee should limit their statements to approximately two 

minutes. 

 
IV.   Reports and Presentations 

 

a) Report of the Superintendent: School Readiness Report 

b)   Subcommittee Reports  

 Budget Subcommittee (if any) 

 Policy Subcommittee (if any) 

 Strategic Goals Subcommittee (if any) 

 Superintendent’s Evaluation Subcommittee(if any) 

c)   Student Presentation (if any) 
 

V. Matters for Discussion: 
 

a) Old Business 

1. Update of Calendar 

2. Petition to name the Hudson High School Library to honor former teacher 

Susan Menanson. 

3. Petition to name the Hudson High School Auditorium to honor former 

teacher Paul “Skip” Johnson 

 

b) New Business 

1. FY19 Q4 Student Activity Report 

 

 

 



 
 

VI. Matters for Action: 

 

a) Old Business 

1. Approval of School Committee Member Assignments 

b) New Business 

1. Approval of Contract with Focused Schools in the amount of $38,725.00 

for Professional Development and Executive Coaching 

2. Approval of Hudson High School Grade 9 Trip to Washington D.C.  April 

28, 2020- May 2, 2020 

3. Reclassification of Funds 

 

VII.   

VIII. 

IX. 

Items of Interest to the School Committee 

 
Executive Session 

Not needed 
 

Adjournment

The Agenda reflects topics that the Chairperson reasonably anticipates will be discussed. 
 

 
 
 
 

 



Approval of Minutes 
July 30, 2019 

 



Not Approved 

1 
 

 
Hudson School Committee 

Open Session Minutes  
 

Meeting Date:  July 30, 2019 Location:    155 Aspley Street 
 
 
Members present:   Glenn Maston, Steven Smith, Matthew McDowell, and Michele Tousignant 

Dufour 
 
Members absent:   Adam Tracy, Nina Ryan, Rebecca Weksner 
      
Others present:       Dr. Marco C. Rodrigues, Superintendent 
                               Annamarie O’Donnell, Recording Secretary 
  
  
  
       

    I. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Call the Meeting to Order:   7:00 p.m. 

The meeting was called to order by Committee Chair, Glenn Maston. 
 
 

II. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
III. 
 
 
IV. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Approval of Minutes:                                                    
 
Regular Meeting:   June 11, 2019 
 
A motion to approve the minutes of June 11, 2019 was made by Ms. Tousignant Dufour and 
seconded by Mr. Smith. On a vote of 4-0, the motion passed. 
 
 
Public Participation: 
None 
 
Reports and Presentations 
 
Report of the Superintendent 
Dr. Rodrigues gave the following updates to the Committee: 
Summer updates 
Summer Programs 
Student Services had two programs start, one on July 1 and one on July 8. There are 54 staff 
members are providing services to 100 students into August.  
 
New Transportation Company 
There has been a good start with First Student. The bus routes are being created and will be 
announced in mid-August. Parents will be given advance notice of the routes when the routes 
are available. There is a meet and greet event scheduled with Hudson Public Schools staff 
and First Student staff on August 19. 

 



Not Approved 

2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VI. 
 
 
 

 
Discussion ensued about drivers, in particular if prior issues with drivers are being 
considered when First Student is looking at drivers coming over from NRT. Dr. Rodrigues 
confirmed that this is the case. 
 
Hours of Operation Communication 
Adjustments to school start times have been made to all Elementary Schools and Quinn 
Middle School. Messages are being sent to notify parents. 
 

 

Subcommittee Reports 
 
Budget Subcommittee 
none 
Policy Subcommittee 
none 
Strategic Goals Subcommittee 
none 
Superintendent’s Evaluation Subcommittee 
none 
 
Other: 
A Buildings and Grounds subcommittee meeting was held on July 16 to begin review of a 
petition for renaming the Hudson High School library. There will be another meeting on 
August 5. 
 
Student Report 
none 
Matters for Discussion: 

a) Old Business 
1. Update of Calendar 

Dr. Rodrigues stated that the calendar has been updated with 
MCAS dates that we have received. 

b)   New Business 
1. Receipt of petition to name the Hudson High School Auditorium to 

honor former teacher Paul “Skip” Johnson 
Mr. Maston stated that the School Committee has received an 
impressive petition to name the Hudson High School Auditorium in 
honor of former teacher Paul “Skip” Johnson. Mr. Maston stated 
that this will be moved to a public hearing with the Buildings and 
Grounds Subcommittee. The subcommittee will make a 
recommendation to bring the proposal back to the full committee. 
 

Matters for Action: 
 

Old Business 
1. Approval of School Committee Member Assignments  



Not Approved 

3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mr. Maston stated that members needed to be nominated for the 
School Councils. Mr. McDowell stated that he could continue on 
the Quinn School Council. Mr. Maston suggested that since there 
were three committee members missing that this item be taken up 
again at the next school committee meeting.  

 
New Business 

1. Approval of Student Handbook and Electronic Distribution 
Dr. Rodrigues informed the committee that the changes to the 
student handbooks are outlined in the back up documentation and 
that there is not a lot of new policy. He stated that some elements 
have new language as a result of things that happened last year. He 
also informed the committee that the documents will be distributed 
electronically and the district is currently working on a method to 
obtain electronic signatures.  
Discussion ensued about the J policy section having to do with 
students. The attendance and discipline policies are currently being 
evaluated. The policy subcommittee will bring these two policies 
when ready to the full committee for approval. Dr. Rodrigues stated 
that since the handbook will be distributed electronically, we will 
be able to edit the handbook with the approved changes. 
 
Discussion ensued about when handbook changes would take place. 
 
Discussion ensued about the changes in the VHS approval process. 
 
A motion to approve the Student Handbooks and electronic 
distribution was made by Mr. Smith and seconded by Ms. 
Tousignant Dufour. On a vote of 4-0, the motion passed. 
 

2. Approval of Custodians’ Contract Ratification 
Dr. Rodrigues stated that the contract had been successfully 
negotiated and that the union has ratified the contract. 
Ms. Tousignant Dufour thanked those who worked on the 
negotiating teams on both sides. 
A motion to approve the custodians’ contract was made by Ms. 
Tousignant Dufour and seconded by Mr. Smith.  On a vote of 4-0, 
the motion passed. 
 

3. Approval of 2019-2020 Student Activity Accounts- Hudson High 
School 
Dr. Rodrigues stated that there have been changes in the practice of 
paying stipends. This was something pointed out to the district by 
the auditors.  
 
Discussion ensued about the STRIVE activity account.  
Discussion ensued about accounts that are closed.  



Not Approved 

4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A motion to approve the following four votes by consent agenda 
was made by Mr. McDowell and seconded by Mr. Smith. 
 

1. Authorize the list of active accounts as presented for 
the 2019-2020 school year 

2. Transfer $1,468.85 of the inactive student activity 
funds to the Student Activities General Fund 

3. Authorize list of stipends to be paid from the 
Hudson High School SAF 

4. Authorize a $75,000 maximum balance in the 
Student Activity Checking Account at Hudson High 
School. 

 
On a vote of 4-0, the motion passed. 
 

4. Approval of  2019-2020 Student Activity Accounts- Quinn Middle 
School 
A motion to approve the following four votes by consent agenda 
was made by Ms. Tousignant Dufour and seconded by Mr. Smith. 
 

1. Authorize the list of active accounts as presented for 
the 2019-2020 school year 

2. Transfer $875.63 of the inactive student activity 
funds to the Student Activities General Fund 

3. Authorize list of stipends to be paid from the David 
J. Quinn Middle School SAF 

4. Authorize a $9,000 maximum balance in the Student 
Activity Checking Account at the Quinn Middle 
School. 

On a vote of 4-0, the motion passed. 
 

5. Approval of FY20-305 Title I Grant in the amount of $310,461.00 
(ESTIMATED) 

6. Approval of FY20-140 Title II grant in the amount of $61,539.00 
7. Approval of FY20-180 Title III: English Language Acquisition and 

Academic Achievement Program grant in the amount of $35,412.00
8. Approval of FY20-309 Title IV, Part A: Student Support and 

Academic Enrichment Grant in the amount of $17,353.00 
9. Approval of FY20 Safer Schools and Communities Grant in the 

amount $60,000.00 
10. Approval of FY20-240 SPED IDEA Allocation Grant in the 

amount of $719,820.00 
11. Approval of  FY20-262 SPED Early Education Grant in the amount 

of $47,616.00 
12. Approval of Alliance Energy gift to the Hudson High School 

Science Program in the amount of $500.00 
13. Approval of Stop N Shop A+ School Rewards to Hudson High 



Not Approved 

5 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VII. 
 
VIII. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
IX. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

School  in the amount of $734.38 
A motion to approve the above items 5-13 by consent agenda was 
made by Mr. Smith and seconded by Ms. Tousignant Dufour. On a 
vote of 4-0 the motion passed. 

14. Reclassification of Funds 
A motion to approve the nine reclassification of funds by consent 
agenda was made by Mr. Maston and seconded by Mr. McDowell. 
On a vote of 4-0, the motion passed. 

 
 

Items of Interest to the School Committee  
 
Executive Session 
 

At 7:28 p.m., Committee Chair, Glenn Maston stated that Executive 
Session was needed for the following reason. 
 
To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining with union 
personnel (Hudson Education Association), because an open session 
may have a detrimental effect on the legal position of the Committee. 
 
Vote by Roll Call: 
Mr. Maston                               Yes 
Mr. Smith                                 Yes       
Mr. McDowell                         Yes 
Ms. Tousignant Dufour            Yes 

 
Adjournment 
 
At 7:29 p.m. Committee Chair, Glenn Maston, announced that the Committee would enter 
Executive Session and not return to Public Session.       
 

                                                                Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

                                                                Michele Tousignant Dufour, Secretary 
                                                                    Hudson School Committee   



Report of the Superintendent 
 

 School Readiness Report 



   

Hudson Public Schools

REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
MARCO C. RODRIGUES, ED.D.

AUGUST 20, 2019

SUPERINTENDENT EVALUATION RUBRIC
Standard II: Indicators A, B, C, E 
Standard III: Indicators A, B, C 
Standard IV: Indicators A, C   



8/20/2019  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT  1
 

REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 

 

1. School Readiness Report 

Principals submi ed their School Readiness Checklist with informa on rela ve to staffing, class 
size, building facili es, curriculum materials, technology, food service, transporta on, 
evacua on plan, and playground equipment. I am pleased to report that our five schools are 
ready to open on August 27th and welcome our students and families for the 2019‐2020 school 
year. Building maintenance and the hiring process for some open posi ons are on‐going.    

 
2. Transportation  

The bus routes will be posted on the district’s website on Wednesday, August 21st and a link 
can be found on the front page under “Useful Links”. Because we have a new transporta on 
provider, the District is publishing the start  me of the route. We ask parents/guardians to 
ensure students are at their bus stops prior to the start  me of the route. The length of our bus 
routes average 30 minutes or less. We expect to publish bus stop  mes by the second week of 
school. Parents will be no fied, via School Messenger, once the bus routes have been uploaded 
to the District’s website.   

 
3. Student Enrollment as of August 13, 2019 

   

School  Grades  2018‐2019 
Enrollment 

2019‐2020 
Enrollment 

Out‐of‐District/Hubert  Pre K – 12  93  46/29 

Farley Elementary School  Pre K – 4   428  420 

Forest Ave Elementary School  K – 4  354  339 

Mulready Elementary   Pre K – 4  252  249 

Quinn Middle School   5 – 7  638  615 

Hudson High School   8 – 12  890  899 

Total   2,655*  2,597 

*as of June 18, 2019 

 
4. New Student Drop‐Off and Pick‐up Patterns at Hudson High and Forest Ave Schools 

In order to ensure a more efficient traffic flow during student arrivals and dismissals, the 
Hudson High School and Forest Ave Elementary School have revised their traffic pa ern.  



8/20/2019  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT  2
 

At Hudson High School, the student drop‐off and pick‐up lanes at the parking lot have been 
changed to ensure that the handicap access lane is free of traffic during arrival and dismissal 
mes. Drop‐off signs orien ng parents of the new traffic pa ern have been posted.  

 
At Forest Ave, the administra on worked in partnership with representa ves from Safe Routes 
to School to evaluate and adjust the traffic flow.  

 Buses will line up in front of the school entering from Forest Avenue and exiting on 

Woodrow Street.  

 Parents will enter from Woodrow Street only and drive through the Woodrow Parking 

lot towards the back of the school. Parents will follow along the back of the school, take 

a right at the far end of the building and exit through Forest Avenue.   

 
5. Students Schedules and Class Assignments Notification to Parents 

The District released to parents (on or about August 15th) their students’ schedules and class 
assignments. Elementary school parents received no fica on, via US Mail, of their child’s 
classroom assignment. At the middle and high school levels, parents received access to Aspen 
to view their child’s schedule.  

A er receiving feedback from parents at the last Parent Forum, arrangements were made to 
ensure that middle school parents have access to their child’s schedule in Aspen, including 
homeroom assignment. 

  
6. New Employee Orientation  

Approximately 40 new employees will par cipate in the New Hire Orienta on Program on 
August 21st and 22nd. Par cipants include teachers, paraprofessionals, ABA therapists, and 
other support personnel. The two‐day agenda will cover topics such as: curriculum, instruc on, 
special educa on, technology, human resources, union membership, teacher mentorship 
program, and more.   

 
7. Summer Leadership Institute 

The Summer Leadership Ins tute was held on August 13th, 14th, and 15th with thirty‐two 
administrators and selected support personnel par cipa ng in this year’s event. The Ins tute 
tled “Who we are is how we lead” focused on the work of the renowned author Brene Brown 

and her latest book publica on Dare to Lead.  The Leadership Ins tute ac vi es were 
dedicated to developing the ac on steps for the priority areas included in our new District 
Improvement Plan for the 2019‐2020 school year. We also devoted  me for leadership team 
building and a few housekeeping items. The ELEVATE (Educa onal Leaders Establishing a Vision 
Aiming Toward Excellence) Team was highly produc ve in accomplishing all tasks planned for 
the three days and each team member demonstrated his/her commitment and level of 
readiness to start the new year strong.    



8/20/2019  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT  3
 

 
8. General Assembly 

On Monday, August 26th, I will be welcoming the Hudson school community to the new 
academic year during a general assembly at the High School. I welcome members of the School 
Commi ee to a end this event.  The assembly will start promptly at 8:30 am.  

 

 



Matters for Discussion 
Old Business 

1.) Update of Calendar 
 



Quinn Middle School   
Farley Elementary School  
Forest Elementary School 
Mulready Elementary School

23 days

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 31

29 30

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2 Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 1 2 3 4 5 6

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

31 28 29 30

Jun 2 MCAS‐STE Gr 9  REVERSE 1/2 Day for HHS
Jun 3 MCAS‐STE Gr 9  REVERSE 1/2 Day for HHS

                  Revised ‐ March 26, 2019
Revised ‐ July 26, 2019
Revised ‐ August 20, 2019

Hudson High School   

Mar. 9 No School‐ Professional Day

Jun. 15    Last Day of School with 0 snow days

Sep. 17 Elementary Open House

Sep. 19 Hudson High Open House Nov. 27‐29 No School Thanksgiving Break

Oct.  11  No School‐ Professional Day

Nov. 13 Half Day‐ Quinn Conferences
Nov. 14 Half Day‐ Quinn Conferences Evening

Aug.  26   Teachers Report
Jan.  15   Half Day‐ Professional Day

Jan. 20  No School‐ Martin Luther King Jr. Day
Jan. 17, 21, 22    Half Day‐ High School Exams

Dec. 4    Half Day Professional Day
Nov. 11 No School‐ Veteran's Day

August/ September

Aug. 26   Grade 5 Orientation
Aug . 26   Grade 8 Orientation

Sep. 12  Quinn Open House

Aug.  27  Students Report

Jun. 30    Last Possible Day of  School

Jun. 7  Hudson High School Graduation

Jun. 11,12,15  Half Day‐ High School Exams

Apr. 1  Half Day Professional Development

Jun. 9    Last Day of KN with 0 snow days
Apr.8 MCAS‐ELA Gr 8 REVERSE 1/2 Day for HHS

Oct. 14 No School‐Columbus Day
Oct. 17    Hudson High Evening Conferences

May 19 MCAS‐Math Gr 8,10 REVERSE 1/2 Day HHS
May 20 MCAS‐Math Gr 8,10 REVERSE 1/2 Day HHS

978-567-6250
978-567-6210
978-567-6153
978-567-6190
978-567-6170

155 Aspley Street
Hudson, MA 01749

978-567-6100

Dec. 23‐31  No School‐ December Break
Jan. 1  No School‐ New Year's Day

www.hudson.k12.ma.us

denotes district wide half day

denotes no school

April 10  No School Good Friday

May 18 MCAS‐STE Gr 8  

May 25 No School‐ Memorial Day

Apr/May MCAS Testing Window Grades 3‐8
Apr.7 MCAS‐ELA Gr 8 REVERSE 1/2 Day for HHS

April 20‐24 No School April Break

20/169 days

 June 11/180 days

October 21/44 days November 17/61 days

Nov.  6 Half Day‐ Professional Day

Hudson Public Schools

2019‐2020	SCHOOL	YEAR

Mar. 24 MCAS‐ELA Gr 10 REVERSE 1/2 Day HHS
Mar. 25 MCAS‐ELA Gr 10 REVERSE 1/2 Day HHS

Mar. 10 Half Day ‐ PreK‐4 Conferences 
Farley Evening Conferences  
Mar. 11 Half Day ‐ PreK‐4  Conferences     
Forest and Mulready Evening Conferences

December  15/76 days January 21/97 days

March  21/133 days  April May

Approved by Hudson School Committee‐  March 12, 2019

Nov.18  Half Day‐ PreK‐4 Conferences                       
Farley Evening Conferences 
Nov.19  Half Day‐ PreK‐4 Conferences                       
Forest and Mulready Evening Confeferences

February   15/112 days 16/149 days

Feb.    MCAS Biology

Aug. 30‐ Sep 2 No School ‐ Labor Day

Sep. 18  Half Day‐Professional Day

Feb. 17‐21  No School‐ February Break

Mar. 18 Half Day‐ Quinn Conferences
Mar. 19 Half Day‐ Quinn Conferences Evening

Mar. 12 Hudson High Evening Conferences

Feb. 12  Half Day Professional Day



Matters for Discussion 
Old Business 

2.) Petition to name the Hudson High School 
Library to honor former teacher Susan 

Menanson 
 



Matters for Discussion 
Old Business 

3.) Petition to name the Hudson High School 
Auditorium to honor former teacher Paul 

“Skip” Johnson 
 



 
 Central Administration Building                                                                                                Tel (978) 567-6100 
     155 Apsley Street                                                                                                    Fax (978) 567-6103     
         Hudson, MA 01749                                                                                                      www.hudson.k12.ma.us  

 
Report of the Buildings and Grounds subcommittee to the  
Hudson School committee  
For meeting on August 20, 2019 
  
The Buildings and Grounds subcommittee was convened to review the petitions received to rename the library at 
Hudson High School for former English teacher Susan Menanson, and to rename the auditorium at Hudson High School 
for former music and drama teacher Paul Johnson.  The two petitions were supported by a combined total of over 2,500 
signatures, collected both online and in person.  The subcommittee members are Rebecca Weksner, Steve Smith, and 
Glenn Maston.  The subcommittee held two public meetings, on July 16 and August 5.  These meetings were well 
attended, with a total of 25 people coming to provide personal testimony on behalf of the honorees at the two 
meetings.  
  
For Susan Menanson, the provided Biographic statement described her professional career that led to her teaching at 
Hudson High school for 25 years.  The personal testimony provided much more detailed description of Ms. Menanson’s 
love of reading, and especially Shakespeare, and of her ability to inspire a love of books in all her students and 
colleagues.  She supported the performing arts and worked closely with Paul Johnson to support the HHS theater 
program.  It was described how she served as a class advisor and attended sporting events and earned a ‘superfan’ 
award.  In summary, all the evidence provided indicates that Susan Menanson was a teacher who had a broad and 
enduring impact on the Hudson High school community.  The subcommittee discussed logistics with the petition 
supporters, and it was made clear that they would be able to provide funding for the requested lettering.  The proposal 
is to have lettering on the outside of the library next to the entrance that reads “Susan Menanson Memorial Library”, 
and a plaque with photograph and statement will be placed inside the library as well.  
  
For Paul Johnson, the provided Biographic statement described his many professional activities, including his 32 years of 
teaching in the Hudson school district, as well as his involvement in numerous community music and theater 
productions.  The personal testimony provided much more detailed description of Mr. Johnson’s positive demeanor, 
indicated by his inclusiveness of all students, his ability to bring out the best in his students, and his ability to bring a 
group together and make them feel like a family.  He gave countless hours to support music and theater programs which 
have set the foundation for one of the defining features of our high school today.  In summary, all the evidence provided 
indicates that Paul Johnson was a teacher who had a broad and enduring impact on the Hudson High school 
community.  The subcommittee discussed logistics with the petition supporters, and it was made clear that they would 
be able to provide funding for the requested lettering.  The proposal is to have lettering on the outside of the 
Auditorium that says “Paul ‘Skip’ Johnson Auditorium”, and a plaque with photograph and statement will be placed 
inside the auditorium as well.  
  
A local business, Sign Logic, has been contacted, and they would be able to manufacture the required lettering in a style 
that will match the existing room labels throughout the building. 
  
Upon consideration of all the evidence received, the subcommittee voted unanimously to bring both petitions forward 
to the full committee for review and vote.  
  
 
Submitted by: 
Glenn Maston 
On behalf of the Buildings and Grounds Subcommitttee 



Matters for Discussion 
New Business 

1. FY19 Q4 Student Activity Report 













Matters for Action 
Old Business 

1. Approval of School Committee                
Member Assignments 



HUDSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEMBERS ASSIGNMENTS 

2019-2020 
 
 

Sub-Committees:  
1.     Budget:  All Committee Members 

2.     Policy:  Steve Smith, Matt McDowell 

3.     Strategic Goals: Adam Tracy, Glenn Maston, Michele Tousignant Dufour 

4.     Superintendent’s Evaluation:  Glenn Maston, Nina Ryan, Adam Tracy 

Negotiation Teams: 
1.     Teachers: Adam Tracy, Steve Smith, Michele Tousignant Dufour 

2.     Paraeducators: Glenn Maston, Nina Ryan, Rebecca Weksner 

3.     Secretaries: Matt McDowell, Steve Smith, Michele Tousignant Dufour 

4.     Custodians: Adam Tracy, Nina Ryan, Steve Smith 

School Councils: 
1.     Hudson High School:  

2.     Quinn Middle School: 

3.     Farley:  

4.     Forest Ave:  

5.     Mulready:  

Other Responsibilities: 
1.     Teacher Sick Bank:  Nina Ryan, Michele Tousignant Dufour, Glenn Maston 

2.     Special Education Parent Advisory Council (SEPAC) Liaison: Steve Smith 

3.     English Learners Parent Advisory Council (ELPAC) Liaison: Glenn Maston  



2019‐2020 

School Council 

Meeting Days 

 

 

Farley    Wednesday   5:30‐6:30 pm 

Forest    Monday  6:00‐ 7:00 pm 

Mulready  Monday  3:30‐ 4:30 pm 

Quinn    Tuesday  4:15‐ 5:15 pm 

Hudson High  Tuesday  4:30‐ 5:30 pm 



Matters for Action 
New Business 

1. Approval of Contract with Focused 
Schools in the amount of $38,725.00 
for Professional Development and 
Executive Coaching 















Matters for Action 
New Business 

2. Approval of Hudson High School 
Grade 9 Trip to Washington D.C. 
April 28, 2020-May 2, 2020 



















































Matters for Action 
New Business 

3. Reclassification of Funds 






	SC Agenda  August 20, 2019
	Approval of Minutes
	SC Minutes  July 30, 2019
	Report of the Superintendent Divider
	Report of the Superintendent 8-20-19
	Discussion
	2019-2020 Calendar revise 082019
	Discussion
	Discussion 1 old
	Discussion 2 old
	Discussion 3 old
	Petition Backup
	Discussion 1 new
	HPS SAF FY19 QTR 4 Memo


	Action
	2019_08_16_13_21_51
	Action
	Action 1  old
	School Committee Assignments 2019-2020
	School Council Meeting Days
	Action 1 new
	Focussed Schools contract
	Action 2 new
	2020 Washington DC Trip Request
	Action 3 new
	Reclass1
	Reclass2
	reclass3





